Curriculum Vitae (CV) Dr. Liav Orgad

Freie Universität Berlin, Department of Law Van't-Hoff-Str. 8, Berlin 14195, Germany Email: Lorgad@zedat.fu-berlin.de

Interdisciplinary Center (IDC), Radzyner Law School P.O.Box 167, Herzliya 46150, Israel Email: Oliav@idc.ac.il

Webpage: http://www.liavorgad.com



Short profile

Liav Orgad is an Assistant Professor at IDC Radzyner School of Law, a Marie Curie Fellow at the Freie Universität Berlin, and a Faculty Fellow at the Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics at Harvard University. His research interests include constitutional identity, citizenship theory, comparative immigration law, and international jurisprudence. In recent years, Orgad was a Fulbright Scholar at NYU Law School, a Jean-Monnet Fellow at the European University Institute (EUI), a Visiting Professor at FGV Direito Rio, and a visiting scholar at Harvard Law School, Columbia Law School, Universität Luzern, and the Roosevelt Academy, the Netherlands.

Orgad has published in the American Journal of Comparative Law, American Journal of Law & Economics, International Journal of Constitutional Law, and European Law Journal. His book, *The Cultural Defense of Nations: A Liberal Theory of Majority Rights*, is published by Oxford University Press (2015). Orgad's research was awarded the Russell Sage Presidential Authority Award and the Israel Science Foundation Grant. He has won the Dan David Scholarship Prize for "scholars of exceptional promise" (2013), the Fulbright Alumni Prize (2012), and the Eric Stein Senior Scholar Prize for "best scholarly article" by the American Society for Comparative Law (2011). He has been granted various scholarships, among others, Rothschild, Fulbright, Jean-Monnet, Marie Curie, and "Our Common Future" Fellowship by Volkswagen Foundation.

CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITIONS

HARVARD UNIVERSITY (2015-present)

Fellow-in-Residence

Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics

FREIE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN (2014-present)

Marie Curie Fellow (2015-2017)

Department of Law

INTERDISCIPLINARY CENTER (IDC) HERZLIYA (2010-present, on leave)

Associate Professor of Law (2013-present)

Assistant Professor of Law (2011-2013)

Radzyner School of Law

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

FREIE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN (2014-2015)

DRS Fellow

Dahlem Research School & Center for Area Studies

FGV DIREITO RIO (May 2015)

Visiting Professor

Course taught: Comparative Immigration Law

UNIVERSITY OF LUCERNE (Summer 2014)

Visiting Fellow

Center for Comparative Constitutional Law and Religion

EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE (Spring 2013)

Jean Monnet Fellow

Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies

NYU SCHOOL OF LAW (2012-13)

Tikvah Scholar

Tikvah Center for Law & Jewish Civilization

HARVARD LAW SCHOOL (2008-09)

Visiting Researcher

UTRECHT UNIVERSITY, ROOSEVELT ACADEMY (Summer 2008)

Fellow

International Human Rights Academy

COLUMBIA LAW SCHOOL (2007-08)

Visiting Scholar
Teaching Fellow, Multiculturalism, Society & Law
Israel as a Constitutional State
Fellow, Institute for Israel and Jewish Studies

GOVERNMENT APPOINTMENTS

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL (ISRAEL) (2006)

Advisor, Task Force on The Israeli Arab Legal Status

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS (ISRAEL) (2005-06)

Research Coordinator, The Advisory Committee on Immigration Law & Policy

EDUCATION

HEBREW UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF LAW

LL.D. (Doctor of Laws) (2011)

Dissertation: Legitimate and Illegitimate Criteria for Regulating Immigration: Europe, Israel, USA

Supervisor: Barak Medina

LL.M. in Public Policy & Law, magna cum laude (2005)

COLUMBIA LAW SCHOOL

LL.M. summa cum laude (2007)

Award: James Kent Scholar (highest honor for outstanding academic achievement)

INTERDISCIPLINARY CENTER HERZLIYA (IDC)

LL.B. Radzyner School of Law (2003)

B.A. Lauder School of Government, Diplomacy & Strategy (2003)

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Comparative Constitutional Law; Constitutional Identity; International Human Rights Law; International Jurisprudence;

Comparative Immigration Law; Citizenship Theory; Multiculturalism

PRIZES

Dan David Foundation, Scholarship Prize for "Outstanding Postdoctoral Students of Exceptional Promise" (2013) **Fulbright Foundation**, Alumni Prize (2012)

American Society of Comparative Law, Eric Stein Senior Scholar Prize for "Best Scholarly Article" (2011)

Israeli Association of Public Law, Gorney Prize for "Outstanding Young Scholars in Public Law" (2011)

Hebrew University, Zilberg Prize for "Excellent Doctoral Dissertation" (2011)

Wolf Foundation, Wolf Prize for "Outstanding Achievements of Young Scholars" (2010)

Columbia Law School, Kent Scholar Award for "Outstanding Academic Achievement" (2007)

ISEF Foundation, Award for "Excellence and Social Contribution" (2001)

FELLOWSHIPS

Harvard University, Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics, Fellow-in-Residence (2015-16)

University of Lucerne, Research Fellows Program (2014)

European University Institute, Jean Monnet Postdoctoral Fellowship (2014)

Freie Universität Berlin, DRS Postdoctoral Fellowship, German Excellence Initiative (2013-14)

NYU School of Law, Tikvah Scholarship (2012-13)

Rothschild Foundation, Postdoctoral Fellowship (2012-13)

Fulbright Foundation, Postdoctoral Fellowship (2012-13)

Fulbright Foundation, Occasional Lecturer Grant (2013)

Global Young Faculty, Our Common Future Fellowship (2010)

Israel Fund for Advancement of Education, Doctoral Fellowship (2008-10)

ISEF Foundation, Doctoral Fellowship (2006-10)

Friedrich Naumann Stiftung, Human Rights Academy Scholarship (2008)

Columbia University, Institute for Israel and Jewish Studies Fellowship (2007-08)

Jewish Federation, E. David Fischman Scholarship (2006-07)

GRANTS

2015-2017	€ 216,952	Marie Curie Intra-European Fellowship, European Commission
2015	€ 15,500	Fritz Thyssen Foundation, Conference Grant, Berlin (co-organizer)
2014	\$ 9,600	Israel Institute Research Grant, Washington, D.C.
2013-2015	\$ 62,000	Israel Science Foundation (ISF), Israel
2012	\$ 33,500	Russell Sage Presidential Authority Award, Russell Sage Foundation, NY
2008, 2013	\$2,500, \$2,000	Minerva Grant, Minerva Center for Human Rights, Hebrew University

PUBLICATIONS

Book

THE CULTURAL DEFENSE OF NATIONS: A LIBERAL THEORY OF MAJORITY RIGHTS (OUP, Oxford Constitutional Theory, 2015).

Edited Book

THE NATION STATE AND IMMIGRATION: THE AGE OF POPULATION MOVEMENTS (Sussex Academic Press, 2014, co-edited with Anita Shapira, Yedidia Stern, and Alexander Yakobson).

Articles

Liberalism, Allegiance, and Obedience: The Inappropriateness of Loyalty Oaths in A Liberal Democracy, 17(1) CANADIAN JOURNAL OF LAW & JURISPRUDENCE 99 (2014). Cambridge University Press.

Ethnic Profiling in Airport Screening: Lessons from Israel, 1968-2010, 14(2) AMERICAN LAW & ECONOMICS REVIEW 1 (2012) (w/Badi Hasisi & Yoram Margalioth). Oxford University Press.

The Preamble in Constitutional Interpretation, 8(4) INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CONSTITUTIONAL LAW (I-CON) 714 (2011). Oxford University Press.

Creating New Americans: The Essence of Americanism under the Citizenship Test, 47(5) HOUSTON LAW REVIEW 1227 (2011), excerpts reprinted in CITIZENSHIP AND ITS DISCONTENTS (Yale Global Constitutionalism Seminar, Bruce Ackerman and Jed Rubenfeld eds., 2011).

Illiberal Liberalism: Cultural Restrictions on Migration and Access to Citizenship in Europe, 58(1) AMERICAN JOURNAL OF COMPARATIVE LAW 53 (2010).

Race, Religion and Nationality in Immigration Selection: 120 Years after the Chinese Exclusion Case, 26(2) CONSTITUTIONAL COMMENTARY 237 (2010) (w/Theodore Ruthizer).

'Cultural Defence' of Nations: Cultural Citizenship in France, Germany, and the Netherlands, 15(6) European Law Journal 719 (2009).

Love and War: Family Migration in Time of National Emergency, 23(1) GEORGETOWN IMMIGRATION LAW JOURNAL 85 (2008).

Review Essays & Works in Collections

Naturalization, Public Culture, and Civic Integration Requirements, in OXFORD HANDBOOK OF CITIZENSHIP (Oxford University Press, Ayelet Shachar, Rainer Bauböck, Irene Bloemraad, et al eds., forthcoming, 2016).

The Citizenship Puzzle, 59(2) AMERICAN JOURNAL OF COMPARATIVE LAW 594 (2011) (Review Essay).

Five Liberal Concerns about Citizenship Tests, in HOW LIBERAL ARE CITIZENSHIP TESTS? 21-24 (Rainer Bauböck & Christian Joppke eds., 2010).

MANAGING GLOBAL MIGRATION: A STRATEGY FOR ISRAELI IMMIGRATION POLICY (2010) (w/Shlomo Avineri & Amnon Rubinstein, Ruth Gavison ed.).

The State of Israel and the Diaspora – Interrelation, in Between Thriving and Decline: Annual Assessment 2004-2005 (Rami Tal ed., 2005).

Articles [Hebrew]

Access to Court in Time of War, 29(2) BAR-ILAN LAW STUDIES 469 (2014) (w/Yoram Rabin).

The Loyalty Riddle: Who Owes What to Whom? 14 IDC LAW REVIEW 723 (2012).

Judicial Directive: Empirical and Normative Assessment, 34 TEL AVIV LAW REVIEW 437 (2011) (w/Shay Lavie).

Immigration, Terrorism and Human Rights, 25(3) BAR-ILAN LAW STUDIES 485 (2009).

Whose Constitution? Extraterritorial Application of Israel's Basic Laws, 12(1) HAIFA LAW REVIEW 145 (2009).

Transfer of Sovereignty over Populated Territories from Israel to a Palestinian State: The International Law Perspective, 10 HAIFA LAW REVIEW 187 (2007) (w/Yoram Rabin & Roy Peled).

Human Rights, National Security, and Jewish Majority: The Case of Restrictions of Family Migration, 48 ISRAEL BAR ASSOCIATION LAW REVIEW 315 (2006) (w/Amnon Rubinstein).

The Israeli Arab Minority and The Exemption from Military Service, 19 HAMISHPAT LAW REVIEW 26 (2005), reprinted in DEMOCRACY AND NATIONAL SECURITY IN ISRAEL 473 (Benyamin Neuberger et al. eds. 2007).

The Legal Status of the Constitutional Preamble: The Israeli Case, 20 HAMISHPAT LAW REVIEW 38 (2005) (w/Amnon Rubinstein), reprinted in ISRAEL IN THE NEXT DECADE (Uriel Raichman & David Nahmias eds. 2006).

ACADEMIC PRESENTATIONS

Cultural Defense of Nations: A Liberal Theory of Majority Rights

- Wissenschaftszentrum Berlin für Sozialforschung (WZB) (November 2013; August 2015)
- University of Konstanz (July 2015)
- FGV Direito Rio, Brazil (May 2015)
- Swiss Institute of Comparative Law (November 2014)
- University of Lucerne, Faculty of Law (October 2014)
- Humboldt University, Law & Society Institute Berlin (June 2014)
- Giessen University, Faculty of Law (May 2014)
- European University Institute (November 2013; March 2014; April 2014)
- University of Bern (October 2013)
- Freie Universität Berlin (July 2013)
- Hawaii Law School (May 2013)

Ethnic Profiling in Airport Screening: Lessons from Israel, 1968-2010

- Columbia Law School, American Law and Economics Association, Annual Meeting (May 2011)
- Yale Law School, 5th Annual Conference on Empirical Legal Studies (November 2010)

Liberalism, Allegiance, and Obedience

- European University Institute (December 2013)
- Israel Democracy Institute (March 2013)
- Qatar, Texas A&M University at Qatar (February 2013)
- Duke University, Kenan Institute for Ethics (April 2012)
- University of Miami, School of Law, Immigration Law Workshop (April 2012)
- George Washington University, American Society of Comparative Law Conference (April 2012)
- Bar Ilan University, Public Law Workshop (November 2011)
- Hebrew University, Public Law Workshop (November 2011)

Illiberal Liberalism: Cultural Restrictions on Migration and Access to Citizenship in Europe

- Harvard University, Graduate School of Education, the Askwith Forum (October 2010)
- The Galilee Colloquia on Social, Moral & Legal Philosophy, Kfar Blum, Israel (June 2009)
- Hebrew University, The Minerva Center for Human Rights (May 2009)
- London School of Economics (LSE), 19th Annual ASEN Conference (April 2009)
- Princeton University, Law and Public Affairs Program (February 2009)
 4th Comparative Law Works-in-Progress Workshop, The American Society of Comparative Law
- Harvard Law School, Visiting Researchers and Scholars Forum (November 2008)

The Preamble in Constitutional Interpretation

- Institute of Advanced Legal Studies, London (June 2010)
 W.G. Hart Legal Workshop on Comparative Perspectives of Constitutions
- Harvard Law School, Visiting Researchers and Scholars Forum (December 2009)

Creating New Americans: The Essence of Americanism under the Citizenship Test

- American Society for Legal History, 2010 Annual Meeting, Philadelphia (November 2010)
- Harvard Law School, European Law Association (February 2009)

Cultural Defence of Nations: Cultural Citizenship in France, Germany and the Netherlands

- International Studies Association (ISA), Annual Convention, Montreal (March 2011)
- Hebrew University, The Minerva Center for Human Rights (January 2009)
- Humboldt University, 7th International Workshop for Young Scholars (November 2008)

Managing Global Migration: A Strategy for Israeli Immigration Policy

- 12th Annual Conference of the Israeli Bar Association, Eilat (May 2012)
- Supreme Court of Israel, Jerusalem (February 2012)
- Institute of Advanced Judicial Studies, Haifa (May 2011)

Other Presentations

- National Research University, Higher School of Economics, Moscow (May 2012)
 "New Wars in Search for New Laws"
- Washington University School of Law (March 2012)
 "Immigration and Family Reunification Policies in Israel and Europe"
- Institute for Advanced Study in the Humanities (KWI), Germany (November 2010) "The Future of International Law"
- UCT-Humboldt-IDC Conference on Comparative Constitutional Law, IDC, Israel (April 2010)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Journal Reviewer:

Journal of Empirical Legal Studies; British Journal of Political Science; Citizenship Studies; EUDO Citizenship; International Migration Review; Bar-Ilan Law Studies

Grant Reviewer:

- The Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (NWO)
- Marsden Fund Royal Society of New Zealand

Conference Reviewer:

Council of European Studies (22nd International Conference, Paris, 2015)

Ph.D. Dissertation Reviewer:

Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Co-Organized Conferences:

- Duke, Center for European Studies, "Minorities and Liberal Citizenship" (April 2013)
- Israel Democracy Institute, "Immigration and the Nation-State" (March 2013)
- Duke, Kenan Institute for Ethics, "Loyalty, Identity, and Migration" (April 2012)
- Hebrew University & IDC, "20th Anniversary of Israel Human Rights Revolution" (December 2011)
- IDC & The Knesset, "Immigration, Liberalism, and the Nation-State" (November 2010)

MEMBERSHIPS

Member:

- Law & Society Institute Berlin, Humboldt University (2014-present)
- Council for European Studies, Columbia University (2013-present)
- COST Action IS1003 on International Law between Constitutionalisation and Fragmentation
- COST Action IS1101 on Climate Change and Migration: Knowledge, Law and Policy, and Theory

Director, The Movement for Freedom of Information in Israel (2006-present)

Israel Bar Association, Admission (2005-present)

PRACTICAL WORK

ISRAEL BAR ASSOCIATION (2013-15)

Chair, Public International Law Committee

THE JEWISH PEOPLE POLICY INSTITUTE (2002-04)

Research Fellow

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (2002)

Legal Intern, The Legislative and Counsel Department